
October 14, 2019 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

FCC Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: ZNFHBSSL6S 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: ZNFHBSSL6S , originally granted on May 02, 2019 The 

device is identical to the previously certified LG STEREO Headset except for the modification following: 

- Add Pull down registor(R30, 5.1K) to improve reverse charging on TYPE-C adapters.

Please refer below shcematics. 

* Conclusion: The device is still in compliance with the part 15 rule, then a Class II application is required.

Sincerely Yours, 

LG Electronics USA, Inc.
1000 Sylvan Avenue Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey, United States 

Kyung-Su Han 

Director, NA Regulatory & Environmental Affairs 

LG Electronics USA, Inc. 
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